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Please treat correspondence received on -D\as \ ,Ga-x as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP’:
Keep copy of Board’s Letter

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

2. Keep Envelope: n

3. Keep Copy of Board’s letter []
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Amendments/Comments

4. Attach to file

(a) R/S

(b) GIS Processing []

(c) Processing []

(d) Screening []

(e) Inspectorate []
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From:
Sent:
T c) e

Subject:
Attachments:

Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>
Thursday 23 May 2024 10:18
Appeals2
ABP Ref. 308208-20 Electricity Substation Barnadivane, Kneeves, Terrelton. Co. Cork
P24-194 Ltr ABP (1 ).pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Appeals Co. Cork

Please find attached submission responding to your correspondence dated 13"' May 2024.

We include copy of Newspaper Notice and Site Notice which were published and erected on the 21 *
May 2024.

Kind Regards

Jim

L
FEH I LY

TIMONE Y

Director

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t: +353 21 496 9521 m: +353 86 4081932

in V

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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FEH I LY
TIMONE Y

The Secretary
An Bord Plean61a

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1.

CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING.
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

& PLANNING

Our Ref: P24-194/JH

23rd May 2024

Re: ABP-308208-20. Arran Windfarm Ltd. Construct Electricity substation compound.
Barnadivane, Kneeves, Terrelton, Co. Cork.

Dear Sir,

Further to your correspondence dated 13th May 2024. Please find enclosed copy of Newspaper Notice
published in the Evening Echo on the 21st May 2024 and copy of Site Notice which was erected on site
on the 21st May 2024. The site notices were erected on site at the same locations as originally erected
as part of the planning application to Cork County Council.

Yours sincerely,

Hughes

for and on behalf of FehilyTimoney and Company

Encl

DubIIn. Unit 3/4+r T +3531 658 3500 [Fjr ',-T''r . Slnead Tlmoney . Bernadette Culnan I Jlrn Hughes RayO'Dwyer

Northwood House. E info@Rco.1e c'-'-’ -' 3 ' : ' ' :' ' ' Da“eO'Rega-
NOrthWOOd Crescent' 1?eg6tered in lrelana. Fehlty Tlmoney & Company Ltd Numbr 180497 iU;;4Ty QL, A„ry £lw,KXWNT
NOrthWOOd, DUbIIn, Qeglstered :*If 1l:e aire House Pouladuff QI,ad. t:ark, Ireland T T =
D09 X899. Ireland www.fehilytimoney.ie .’ AT =.*jl-t'lrll- q Jrrc.'' b-bP:iH9„l„ ~SA'C''t'f"d NSA'C“’'f'd NSAI ''"'"H
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SITE NOTICE

An Bord Pleanala

Notice of Significant additional information on the effects on the environment of the
proposed development has been furnished to the Board including:

Notice of an Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR), and Natura Impact
Statement (NIS)

Cork County Council

Application Lodged: 26th of September 2014.

Planning Register Reference Number: 14/557

Appeal Reference Number: ABP-308208-20

Notice is hereby given that significant additional information on the effects on the environment
of the proposed development which has been furnished to the Board, including an
Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAFq), and a Natura Impact Statement (NIS) was
received by An Bord Pleanala on the 10th of March 2023 in relation to a request for further
information to an appeal which had been made to An Bord Pleanala against the decision made
on the 13th of January 2015 by Cork County Council, bearing the above planning reference
number, where the decision was to grant permission with conditions to Fehily Timoney &
Company on behalf of Arran Windfarm Limited for the construction of an electricity substation
compound which is intended to replace the substation already granted permission under
PL04.219620 (05/5907) and subsequently extended under 1 1/6605. The electricity substation
layout includes 3 no. control buildings, associated electrical plant and equipment, security
fencing and ancillary works at Barnadivane, (Kneeves) Teerelton, County Cork. An Appropriate
Assessment Screening Report had been prepared in respect of the planning application. 10-
year planning permission is being sought.

The significant additional information on the effects on the environment of the proposed
development, including the Environmental Impact Assessment Report, and Natura Impact
Statement, may be inspected and/or purchased at a fee not exceeding the reasonable cost of
making a copy at the offices of Cork County Council, Planning Department, County Hall,
Carrigrohane Road, Cork and/or Cork County Council, Planning Department, Norton House,
Skibbereen, Co. Cork and/or An Bord Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1 .

This notice is being erected at the request of An Bord Plean61a.

Any person may make written submissions or observations to the Board in relation to the
further information, including the Environmental Impact Assessment Report, and Natura
Impact Statement, within five weeks beginning on the date of erection of this notice. Any such
submissions or observations must be accompanied by the statutory fee of €50, unless the
submissions or observations are made by certain prescribed bodies or existing participants,
and should be addressed to The Secretary, An Bord Pleanala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin
1

This notice was erected on 21 “ May 2024.

Signed

Core House.IPouladuff R


